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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
IFB 04162024BSB Districtwide Fire Water Sprinkler Inspection and Repairs 

 

1. Do we need to add price for weekly and monthly fire pump churn or is this being done in house? ( 
5 Pumps)  

Monthly churn tests 
 

2. Are we pricing quarterly inspection. (Was told by SCS to stop all quarterly inspections last year.)  
Yes, quarterly inspections 

 

3. If bid is won, do you want all annuals done together or keep same schedule?  
Preferred annuals are done together 

 

4. Please clarify if any and which schools have more than 1 wet system i.e. “the 5 schools listed have 
an average of 6 systems “  

Please see updated pricing schedule Appendix I 
 

5. Are there additional systems besides the 1 wet sprinkler riser per school?  Deluge? Dry? 
Please see updated pricing schedule Appendix I 
 

6. Do any schools have a fire pumps as none are listed on the documents?  If so, which schools?  Fire 
pump size and type (diesel or electric) 

Please see updated pricing schedule Appendix I 
 

7. When is the 5 year inspection due for each school?   
The information will be available to the awarded vendor 
 

8. Can you provide a calendar or list when the inspections are due for the annual and quarterly at 
each location?  

The information presented is what is available at this time 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services  


